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From: mararudman

Sent: Saturday, September 22, 2012 6:31 PM

To: Michael Fuchs; Cheryl Mills

Cc: Ami Desai; jake.sullivan huma@clintonema il.com
Subject: Re: Barak

(Israelis here too.)
Sent via BlackBerry from T-Mobile

From: mararudma
Date: Sat, 22 Sep 2012 22:31:00 +0000

To: Michael Fuchs| Cheryl Mills|
ReplyTo: mararudman]|
Cc: Ami Desai] | jake.sullivan

huma@eclintonemail.com<huma@eclint onemail.com>
Subject: Re: Barak

I am here in nyc leading usg delegation for Pal donor coordination mtg tmrw (Ad Hoc Liaison Committee mtg
(AHLC)) so let me know if you need anything from me.

Mara

Sent via BlackBerry from T-Mobile

From: Michael Fuchs |
Date: Sat, 22 Sep 2012 18:13:07 -0400

To: Cheryl Mills? |
Cc: Amitabh Desail ; jake.sullivan(
huma@clintonemail. com<huma@sclint onemail.com>; mararudman
Subject: Re: Barak

Will do

On Sep 22, 2012, at 4:10 PM, Cheryl Mills <{ > wrote:

Mike -can you get those to him?

cdm

On Sat, Sep 22, 2012 at 3:45 PM, Amitabh Desai | P wrote:
WIC is seeing Ehud Barak tomorrow at 1:45pm ET. We'd be happy to include USG TPs in his
briefing if it would be helpful. Sincerely, Ami

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06160622 Date: 03/05/2018

B6



